



THE UNIVERSITY of NORTH CAROLINA
GREENSBORO

School of Nursing

Margaret C. Moore Building
PO Box 26170, Greensboro, NC 27402-6170
336.334.5010 Phone 336.334.3628 Fax
www.uncg.edu/nur

November 20, 2006

Angie Forbes, Manger
Association of Rehabilitation Nurses
4700 W. Lake Avenue
Glenview, IL 60025-1485

Dear Angie:

I hope all is well with you.

I am volunteering to serve on the review panel for the RNF 2007 grant process.

I reviewed proposals for RNF one time several years ago.

I have submitted a handful of grants, and have been a co-investigator on two grants, but do not have experience as a P.I. on a funded grant.

My research background is somewhat limited to clinical reasoning in nursing students, and intimacy in the elderly. I have taught research at the undergraduate level for many years.

I do have a long history of clinical experience in rehabilitation, having worked on stroke, head injury, spinal cord, and general in-patient rehabilitation units. I have also worked in home health and clinic settings, where rehabilitation clients have been served. I have attached my bio-sketch.

I will be applying for an RNF grant in 2007.

I hope I can be of assistance with this process.

Sincerely,

Donald D. Kautz, RN, PhD, CNRN, CRRN-A
Assistant Professor of Nursing

ddkautz@uncg.edu

Donald D Kautz

School of Nursing
Assistant Professor - Adult Health Nursing
Date of Hire: 2003
4620 Century Oaks Lane, Winston-Salem, NC 27106-8729
ddkautz@uncg.edu

EDUCATION

1995	Ph. D.	University of Kentucky	Lexington, Kentucky	Nursing
1985	MSN	University of Kentucky	Lexington, Kentucky	Adult Nursing Nursing Education
1977	BSN	University of Northern Colorado	Greeley, Colorado	Nursing

License

1999 Registered Nurse, North Carolina 166667

Memberships

Association of Rehabilitation Nurses (ARN)
Association of Neuroscience Nurses (AANN)
Sigma Theta Tau – Gamma Zeta and Rho Lambda Chapter
American Nurse's Association (ANA)
Southern Nursing Research Society (SNRS)

WORK EXPERIENCE

Academic Experience

2003 – Present	Assistant Professor, University of North Carolina at Greensboro
1999 – 2003	Assistant Professor in the Department of Nursing, at Winston-Salem State University. (Teaching adult nursing theory and clinical, and nursing research. 9 month Appointment)
1995 – 1999	Part-time Faculty, Viterbo College School of Nursing. Part-time taught RN to BSN students in Wausau, Marshfield, Ashland and Watertown. Taught nursing theory in transitions, professional concepts, qualitative & quantitative research, and community. Taught nursing theory electives in gerontology, medical-surgical, future, and complementary therapies and health promotion. Taught community nursing clinical. Advisor & Wausau off-campus site coordinator.

- 1993 – 1997 Part-time Faculty, North Central Technical College. Part-time taught theory for 1st semester (fundamentals & health promotion), 2nd semester (surgical and acute problems), and 3rd semester (chronic health problems) students. Taught clinical for 1st semester (primary care) and 3rd semester (acute care- medical) students.
- 1986 – 1987 Visiting Instructor, Berea College, Dept. of Baccalaureate Nursing. Temporary Instructor for a faculty member on sabbatical. Taught theory and clinical.
- 1985 – 1986 Visiting Instructor , Eastern Kentucky University, College of Allied Health and Nursing. Baccalaureate Nursing Faculty (Visiting Instructor Appointment). Taught theory and clinical.

Courses Taught At UNC – G

Clinical Nursing Management of the Adult I
 Clinical Nursing Management of the Adult III
 Independent Study
 Nursing Practicum – RN to BSN
 Nursing Research
 Nursing Leadership & Management
 Pathophysiology for Adv Nursing
 Instructional Technology in Patient and Nursing Education
 Thesis

INTELLECTUAL CONTRIBUTIONS:

Articles

Refereed Articles

- Kautz, D.D. & Van Horn, E.R. (in press) An exemplar of the use of NNN language in developing evidence-based practice guidelines. Forthcoming in *Journal of Nursing Classifications and Terminologies*.
- Smith, A. & Kautz, D.D. (in press) A day with Blake: Hope on a MED-SURG Unit. Forthcoming in *MED-SURG Nursing*
- Kautz, D.D. (in press) Inspiring hope in our patients, their families and ourselves. Forthcoming in *Rehabilitation Nursing*.
- Bartlett, R., Bland, A. R., Rossen, E., Kautz, D., Benfield, S., & Carnevale, T. (in press). Evaluation of the Outcome-Present State Test Model as a Way to Teach Clinical Reasoning in Undergraduate Students in a Psychiatric Mental Health Nursing Course. Forthcoming in *Journal of Nursing Education*

- Bland, A.R., Bartlett, R., Rossen, E.K., Kautz, D.D., Carnevale, T. & Benfield, S. (in press). Implementation and testing of the OPT Model as a teaching strategy in an undergraduate psychiatric nursing course. Forthcoming in *Nursing Education Perspectives*
- Rasin, J. & Kautz, D. D. (2007). Knowing the resident with dementia: Perspectives of caregivers in assisted living facilities. *Journal of Gerontological Nursing*, 33(9), 30 – 36.
- Kautz, D.D. (2007) Reading children's books to awe and inspire nursing students. *Nurse Educator*, 32, 223 – 226.
- Kautz, D. D. (2007). Intimacy and sex after stroke: practical advice for couples. *Rehabilitation Nursing*, 32, 95 – 103.
- Van Horn, E. & Kautz,D.D. (2007). Promotion of family integrity in the acute care setting. *Dimensions of Critical Care Nursing*, 26, 101 – 107.
- Kautz,D.D., Kuiper, R., Pesut, D.J. & Williams, R.L. (2006). Using NANDA, NIC, and NOC (NNN) Language for clinical reasoning with the Outcome-Present State-Test (OPT) Model. *International Journal of Nursing Terminologies and Classifications*, 17, 129-138.
- Kautz, D. D., Kuiper R. A., Pesut, D. J., Knight-Brown, P. , & Deneker, D. (2005). Promoting clinical reasoning in undergraduate students: Application and evaluation of the Outcome Present State Test (OPT) model of clinical reasoning. *International Journal of Nursing Education Scholarship (IJNES)*, 2 (1), Article 1.
- Kautz, D. D., Dickey, C. A., & Stevens, M. N. (1990). Using research to identify why nurses do not meet established sexuality nursing care standards. *Journal of Nursing Quality Assurance* 4 (3), 69-78.

Non-Refereed Articles

- Kautz, D. D., Holtzclaw, L. , Shuster, K. , & Ford, A. (1994). From ER to ICU. *Kentucky Head Injury Association Resource Journal*; Louisville, Kentucky Head Injury Association.

Book Chapters

Refereed

- Cournan, M., Kautz, D.D., & Conrad, B. (2007). Physical healthcare patterns and nursing interventions. In Mauk, K. *The specialty practice of rehabilitation nursing: A core curriculum*. (5th ed). Glenview, IL: Association of Rehabilitation Nurses
- Van Horn, E. & Kautz, D.D., (in press) Evidenced-based nursing guideline: Family integrity promotion. In Ackley, Ladwig,

- Swan and Tucker: *A clinical guide to evidence-based practice in nursing*. St. Louis: Mosby
- Kautz, D. D., (2006). Appreciating diversity and enhancing intimacy. In K. Mauk (Ed.) *Introduction to Gerontological Nursing*. Boston: Jones & Bartlett.
- Kautz, D. D., (2001). Human sexuality: an overview . In Stewart-Amidei, C & Kunkel, JA (Ed.) *AANN's Neuroscience Nursing: Human Responses to Neurologic Dysfunction. (2nd ed.)* , (Ch.29 and 30). Philadelphia: Saunders.
- Kautz, D. D., (1996). Problems with sexuality. In Staabs, AM & Hodges, LC (Ed.) *Essentials of Gerontological Nursing*. Philadelphia: Lippincott.
- Woods, N. F. & Kautz, D. (1993). Sexuality in health and illness. In Phipps, WJ & Long, BC (Ed.) *Medical-Surgical nursing: a nursing process approach. 3rd. Ed.* . St. Louis: Mosby.

Presentation of Refereed Papers

International

Kuiper, R.A, Kautz, D.D.,

National

- Cournan, M. & Kautz, D.D. "Bladder management: Where is the evidence?" *Association of Rehabilitation Nurses (ARN) conference*, held in Washington, DC, October 2007
- Kautz, D.D. "Sexual counseling and evidence-based practice: Implications for rehabilitation nurses. *Association of Rehabilitation Nurses (ARN) conference* held in Washington, DC, October 2007
- Upadhyaya, R.C. & Kautz, D.D. "Culture and disability: implications for providing culturally competent care," *Association of Rehabilitation Nurses*, held in Washington, DC, October 2007.
- Kuiper, R.A., Kautz, D., Knight-Brown, P., & Pesut, D. J., "Preparing for the transition to acute care nursing: Developing reflective practice and critical thinking skills of nursing students," *National Teaching Institute (NTI) of the American Association of Critical Care Nurses*, held in New Orleans, Louisiana, May 2005.
- Kautz, D.D., "The CNS leadership role in assisting staff nurses to address sexual concerns of chronically ill patients and their partners," *National Association of Clinical Nurse Specialists (NACNS) conference*, held in Orlando, Florida, March 2005.
- Kautz, D.D., "Addressing the intimacy and sexual concerns of head injury survivors and those they love," *Association of*

Rehabilitation Nurses (ARN) conference, held in Atlanta, Georgia, October 2004.

- Kautz, D.D., "Use of the outcome-present state-test (OPT) model to facilitate nursing students to focus on the current and future rehabilitation needs of acute stroke patients," *Association of Rehabilitation Nurses*, held in Atlanta, Georgia, October 2004.
- Kuiper, R.A., Kautz, D., Pesut, D., & Williams, R. A., "Clinical Reasoning, OPT and NNN Language: Evaluating Structure, Content, Process and Outcomes," *NANDA, NIC & NOC Conference*, held in Chicago, Illinois, March 2004.
- Powers, S. & Kautz, D. D., "Use the power of your FIM data," *Annual Educational Conference of the Association of Rehabilitation Nurses*, held in Indianapolis, Indiana, 1995.
- Kautz, D.D., "Maturing of sexual intimacy in older adult couples," *Annual Educational Conference of the Association of Rehabilitation Nurses*, held in Indianapolis, Indiana, 1995.
- Fowles, T., Krause, C., & Kautz, D. D., "Celebrate the Magic of Getting Patients Homeward Bound with a Three Stage Self-Medication Program," *Annual Educational Conference of the Association of Rehabilitation Nurses*, held in Orlando, Florida, 1994.
- Murphy, S., Westphal, S., & Kautz, D. D., "Computerized Nursing Care Plans that Include Therapies Will Keep Your Staff from Chasing After Elusive Goals," *Annual Educational Conference of the Association of Rehabilitation Nurses*, held in Orlando, Florida, 1994.
- Holl, J., Westphal, S., & Kautz, D. D., "Preventing Falls, and Promoting Independence, Our Protocol Makes the Patient, Family, Nurses, and Therapists Interactive Partners," *Annual Educational Conference of the Association of Rehabilitation Nurses*, held in Denver, Colorado, 1993.
- Kautz, D.D., "Using sexuality to promote self-care in the elderly," *Annual Educational Conference of the Association of Rehabilitation Nurses*, held in Denver, Colorado, 1993.
- Harris, H. & Kautz, D. D., "Using Falls Research in Implementing a Falls Risk Assessment Tool; A Guide for Education, Practice, and Research," *Annual Educational Conference of the Association of Rehabilitation Nurses*, held in Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania, 1992.
- Harris, H. & Kautz, D. D., "Eliminating the Confusion from Neurogenic Bowel & Bladder and Incontinence Protocols on a General Rehabilitation Unit," *Annual Educational Conference of the Association of Rehabilitation Nurses*, held in Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania, 1992.

- Kautz, D.D., "Why do new quads act that way? and How can I get them to stop?" *Annual Educational Conference of the Association of Rehabilitation Nurses*, held in Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania, 1992.
- Kautz, D.D., "Looking at an Old Problem in a New Way; Integrating Sexuality Into Nursing Interventions Which Promote Self-Care," *Annual Educational Conference of the Association of Rehabilitation Nurses*, held in Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania, 1992.
- Kautz, D.D., Cheung, R., & Walker, M. K., "Practical Assessment of Cognition in Hospitalized Elders," *3rd National conference on Research for Clinical Practice, Key Aspects of Elder Care; Managing Falls, Incontinence, and Cognitive Impairment*, held in Chapel Hill, North Carolina, 1991.
- Kautz, D.D., "Discharge Teaching After Microdissectomy: Focusing on Rehabilitation and Sexuality," *Annual Conference of Association of Neuroscience Nurses*, held in Miami, Florida, 1990.
- Kautz, D.D., Dickey, C. A., & Stevens, M. N., "Why Nurses Do Not Address Address Patient's Sexual Concerns," *Annual Educational Conference of the Association of Rehabilitation Nurses*, held in Austin, Texas, 1989.
- Kautz, D.D. & Smith, M. M., "Rehabilitation/Acute Care Nurse Exchange Project," *Annual Educational Conference of the Association of Rehabilitation Nurses*, held in Nashville, Tennessee, 1989.
- Kautz, D.D., "Sexuality, Overcoming the Barriers," *Annual Educational Conference of the Association of Rehabilitation Nurses*, held in Anaheim, California, 1987.

Regional

- Rasin, J. & Kautz, D. D., "Unheard voices: caregivers in small assisted living facilities. In C. McQuistin (Chair), Giving voice to invisible groups," *Symposium conducted at the meeting of the Southern Nursing Research Society*, held in Atlanta, Georgia, February 2005.
- Rasin, J. & Kautz, D. D., "Know them like the back of your hand: A model of assisted living caregiver's knowledge of caring for elders with dementia," *Southern Nursing Research Society*, held in Atlanta, Georgia, February 2005.
- Kautz, D.D., Kuiper, R., Knight-Brown, P., & Ziel, C., "Stopping the Thief in the Night: Meeting the 2010 Healthy Vision Goals," *Southern Nursing Research Conference*, held in Louisville, Kentucky, February 2004.
- Kuiper, R.A., Kautz, D. D., & Knight-Brown, P., "Making the Transition: Promoting Clinical Reasoning of Paramedic to BSN

Students," *Southern Nursing Research Society*, held in Louisville, Kentucky, February 2004.

Presentation of Non-Refereed Papers

National

Kautz, D.D., "Inspiring hope in our patients, their families, and ourselves," (Founder's Address) [Invited] *Association of Rehabilitation Nurses (ARN) conference*, held in Chicago, Illinois, October 2006.

Kautz, D. D., "Motivating difficult patients: change their lives and your life too," [Invited] *Association of Rehabilitation Nurses (ARN) conference*, held in Palm Springs, California, October 2005.

Regional

Kautz, D. D., "Aphasia, dysarthria and hemiparesis do not need to be the end to intimacy and sex," [Invited] *6th annual Stroke Management Conference, South Miami Hospital*, held in Miami, Florida, May 2005.

Kautz, D. D., "Using children's books to inspire and create a sense of awe," [Invited] *South Eastern Nursing Staff Education Symposium (SENSES)*, held in Asheville, North Carolina, September 2005.

Kautz, D. D., "Aphasia, dysarthria, and hemiparesis: not the end to intimacy and sex," [Invited] *Stroke 2004: Prevention and Treatment conference cosponsored by Northwest AHEC and Wake Forest University School of Medicine*, held in Winston-Salem, North Carolina, October 2004.

Kautz, D. D., "Myths in Rehab about Sex, Lifelong Sexual Development, Changes in Sexuality with Disability, Values Clarification, Sexual Assessment & Nursing Interventions to Overcome or Prevent Sexual Problems," [Invited] *part of*, held in Denver, Colorado, 1994.

Dissertation

The maturing of sexual intimacy in older adult couples

Papers Under Review

Keck, S & Kautz, D.D. The Clinical Nurse Specialist (CNS) role in assisting staff nurses to instill hope in chronic pain patients. Submitted to *Clinical Nurse Specialist*

SERVICE:

Service to the University

College/School assignments:

Member:

- 2003-present: Undergraduate Council
- 2003-present: MSN Council
- 2005-present: PhD Council
- 2004-present: Student Admission, Progression & Appeals Committee
- 2003-present: Learning Resources Committee
- 2003-present: Plenary Faculty

University assignments:

Member:

- 2004-2010: Academic Policies and Regulations (Chair 2006-2008)

Service to the Profession

Member: Committee/Task Force

- 2007: Rehabilitation Nursing Foundation, Member of the review panel for grant applications. (National)
- 2002-2005 Association of Neuroscience Nurses, Member of the CNRN test committee.
- 1997: Rehabilitation Nursing Foundation, Member of the review panel for grant applications (National).
- 1996: Annual Conference of the Association of Rehabilitation Nurses , Reviewed poster and paper abstracts for the 1996 Annual Conference of the Association of Rehabilitation Nurses (National).

Service to the Community

Member of a Committee

- 1997-1999: Center for the Visual Arts, Board Member, Center for the Visual Arts, Wausau, Wisconsin

Other Community Service Activities

- 1998-1999: Leadership Wausau, Class X, Leadership Wausau, Class X, (was unable to graduate due to moving to Winston-Salem)

Positions Held in Civic Organizations

- 1999-2005: Cub Scout and Boy Scout Leader, Old Hickory Council, Winston-Salem, North Carolina, Cub Scout and Boy Scout Leader, Old Hickory Council,

Winston-Salem, North Carolina; Received Award of Merit; Den Leader - Pack 942; Merit Badge Instructor; Round-table Training Staff; Director, Piedmont District Day Camp

1994- 1998: Cub Scouts, Samoset Council, Wausau, Wisconsin, Cub Scout Leader, Samoset Council, Wausau, Wisconsin; Director, Rib Mountain District Day Camp; Round-table Training Staff; Den Leader - Pack 413; Cub Master - Pack 413. Received Award of Merit.

December 2007